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RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VINLATION
(NRC INSPECTION REPORY NO. 70-1100/90-05)

Statement of Violation A:

Section 4.1.5, "Internal heview Requirements," of Part 1, Criteria, of
the NRC-apRroved license application for License No. SNM-1067 states,
in part, that all process/equ1?ment/fac111ty changes which affect
nuclear criticality safety shall be reviewed and approved in writing.

Contrary to the above, between April 6 and June 7, 1990, a
process/eguipment/facil1ty change, which involved the addition of foam
rubber and wooden blocks to the fluoroscope unit rack to support
uranium containing fuel rods, was made and was not reviewed and
approved in writing. This change could affect the nuclear criticality
safety of the fluoroscope unit.

Response:

Upon notification by the NRC Inspector of the subject violation, an
immediate inspection of the fluoroscope inspection in-feed table
determined that no unauthorized hydrogenous materials were present.
Additionally, an Abnormal Event/Occurrence (AEO) Report was initiated
in accordance with NFM ?rocedures. and an investigation was conducted.
The investigation revealed that foam rubber strips had been used in the
past d-*ing fabrication campaigns of certain shorter tgpe fuel rods to
support the ends of short rods on the in-feed table. During the months
of February and March, 1990, foam rubber strips were used but these
were replaced, at the direction of the the Inspection Supervisor with
wooden blocks on March 12, 1990. On March 13, 1990, in response to an
employee complaint about the usefulness of the foam pads or wooden
blocks, both methods of support (foam rubber pads or wooden blocks)
were disposed of, and a permanent modification of the in-feed table
using steel rails was initiated by the Inspection Supervisor. Use of
foam rubber or wood blocks was discontinued on March 13, 1990. The
Inspection Supervisor did not recognize the potentiel criticality
interaction of having used hydrogenous material nor did he properly
initiate the required reviews when the steel supports were added to the
table. On April 6, 1990, the General Supervisor of Inspection learned
of an employee concern about an unauthorized modification to the
fluoroscope in-feed table. He initiated a Lhan?e/Modification Re juest
(CMR) to document appropriate reviews and to get approval for the steel
sugport rail modification. The General Supervisor of Inspecticn
believed that this CMR satisfied NFM requirements and the concern of
the employee.



Concurrently with initiation of an AEO Report and the as.ociated
1nvesti?|tion. the Plant Manager requested a criticality safety
eviluation by the Nuclear Criticality Specialist of the zonditions
which resulted from the use of foam rubber pads or wooden blocks on the
fluoroscope in-feed table.

Following an inspection and review by the Nuclear Criticality
Specialist and Senior Criticality Specialist of the hydrogenous
materials used at the fluoroscope table, 1t was concluded that prior
analysis of the fluoroscope inspection in-feed table was based on a
safe slab geometry and assumed optimal moderation and full reflection
conditions. Thus the unauthorized use of foam rubber pads or wooden
blocks did not result in unsafe or unanalyzed conditions with respect
to criticality safety.

The following actions have been taken to correct this Violation and to
ensure that such a situation does not recur:

1. Review and approval of the CMR covering the permanent steel rail
modifications were completed.

2. Other NFM facility eguipment was inspected for unauthorized
changes. None were found.

3. Training was held for all Inspection and Manufacturing Operators,
Radiological Protection Technicians, Production and Inspection
Supervisors and Operations Shift Supervisors. This trainin?
included a detailed critique of the incident that led to this
violation and emphasized, in addition to topics discussed below,
the license and internal procedure requirements for formal review
and written approval of any process/equi?ment/facility changes
that could affect criticality safety. Al gersonnel were
instructed on their obligation to use the CMR system to fulfil)
this requirement.

Combustion Engineering, Inc. believes that the above actions, which
have been completed, will preclude recurrence of the cited violation.



Statement of Violation B:

Section 2.8, "Investigatiors and Reporting%' of Part 1, Criteria, of
ce

the NRC-apﬁroved license application for nse No. SNM-1067 states,
in part, that abnormal occurvences are investigated in accordance with
written procedures and regorted to the Plant Manager. The procedure
written pursuant to the above it AP-1, Revision O, "Abnormal Event/
Occurrence Reporting Procedure."

Contrary to the above, on April 6, 1990, the placement and use of foam
rubber or wood blocks on the fluoroscope unit was reported as an
abnormal occurrence and was not inve-tigated and reported to the Plant
Manager in accordance with written Procedure AP-1, Revision 0.

Response:

This violation resulted from the events surrounding Violation A
discussed above. The corrective action taken includes that described
ab:ve. When notified of this violation, the following actions were
taken:

A formal Abnormal Event Occurrence (AEOQ) re?ort was prepared in
accordance with AP<1, The incident was fully investigated by the
Operations Shift Supervisor; root causes were determined and their
identification approved in wr1t1ng by the AEO Committe2; and
corrective actions were assigned to responsible personnel and
approved by the AEO Committee, upon completion, per AP-1. This
corrective action included:

1. The Plant Manager requested a formal review and criticality
evaluation of the incident. This review and evaluation was
gerformed by the Nuclear Criticality Specialist and reviewed

y the Senior Criticality Specialist. It was concluded and
reported in writing that the foam rubber or wooden blocks as
used on the fluoroscope in-feed table had not compromised
criticality safety.

2. The Plant Manager issued a note in the Plan of the Week
re-emphasizing the requirement for approval by CMR of all facility
changes and modifications to processes or equipment,

3. As discussed above, the CMR review of the germanent (steel rail&
modification to the fluoroscope in-feed table was completed with a
determination that the change does not affect criticality safety
limits in effect.

4. The training discussed in response to Violation A was
accomplished. This training also included a review of the nature,
causes and possible consequences of a criticaiity accident.
Examples of moderatin? materials were described and the influence
these materials have in causing critical conditions was discussed.



The need to pursue such occurrences using the AEO procedure

determine root ause \d implement appropriate corrective actior
1 ¢

’
was also emphas 2d during the training sessic

stion Engineer

been completed,




Statement of Violation C:

Section 3.2.3, "Ventilation Requirements," of Part 1, Criteria, of the
NRC-approved iicense application for License No. SNM-1067 states, in
part, that when the face velocity at a ventilated hood drops below

100 feet per minute (fpm), the hood filters or ventilation system
filter will be changed, brushed, or knocked down to increase the air
flow to 100 fpm minimum or the hood shall not be used to handle
radioactive material.

Contrary to the above, on June 7 and 8, the face velocities of the two
hoods located in the éui]din? 5 Ceramics Laboratory were below 100 fpm
(50 to B80), the hood or ventilation system filter(s) were not changed,
brushed or knocked down, and the hoods continued to be used to handle

radioactive material,

Response:

C-E has reviewed the circumstances surrounding this apparent violation
and the following was determined.

On the afternoon of June 7, 1990, the NRC inspector contacted the
Radiological Protection (RP{ Technician on duty in Building 5 and
requested entry to inspect the Ceramics Laboratory. There were no
other persons in the Ceramics Laborator{ and there was no work in
progress, After enterin? the Ceramics Laboratory, the inspector
requested the RP Technician take hood face velocity measurements at two
hoods (Nos. 6 and 7/8) located in the Ceramics Laboratory. Although
there was no werk in progress, a small container with about six
depleted uranium pellets was stored in Hood No. 6. As indicated in the
inspection report the inspector had observed a velometer located in a
small bracket inside Hood No. 6. The velometer is available for use by
ogerators who normally confirm face velocity before starting work ir
the hood. The velometer is merely stored in the bracket and will nc
accurately indicate face velocity while in the bracket. The inspector
fully opened the roll-up door on Hood No. 6 and requested airflow
measurements of hood face velocity. The RP Technician advised the
inspector that the hood was not used with the door in the full open
position as further indicated by a hand lettered instruction taped to
the tace of the plastic door which stated "Operate at 1/2 cpen max
only." As requested, the RP Technician did obtain a velometer reading
with the hood door in the full open position and this reading was less
than 100 fpm (about 50-80 fpm). After obtaining the reading with the
door in the full open position, the RP Technician returned the door to
the partially opened position (about 1/4 to 1/2 oRen&. The inspector
then requested velometer readings at Hood 7/8. The RP Technician
advised the inspector that Hood 7/8 had not been used for any purpose
in the recent past but monthly airflow readings were still being
maintained. At the time of the inspection Hood 7/8 was equipped with
three plastic sliding doors; one of these doors had fallen out of the
upper slider track and was ieaning into the hood. At the request of



the inspector a velometer reldin? was obtained at the face of Hood 7/8.
0ur1n? the investigation the RP Technician stated that the face
velocity reading was significant\y above 100 fpm; in fact, the reading
was obtained on the high range scale of the velometer,

Following the below-specification reading at the face of Hood No. 6
with the door fully open the RP Technician placed a piece of masking
tape across the front of Hood No. 6 and annotated it with instructions
to the effect that the hood was not to be used. On June 7, 1990, he
also requested the Maintenance Group replace the air filter associated
with the hood. Prior to replacement of filters, additional velocity
measurements for Hood No. 6 with the door 1/4, 1/2 and 3/4 open were
found to be satisfactory.

When the inspector returned to the Ceramics Laboratory on June 8, 1990,
neither hood had been used. The depletad uranium pellets remained in
Hood No. 6 but were rot handled or used for any procedures in the hood
where they had been stored. On June 8, 1990, the Plant Manager was
1nf?rmed of the apparent violation and he initiated the following
actions:

l. The cordition of Hood No. 6 and the face velocities associated
with it were checked by the Operations Shift Supervisor. He
confirmed that with the roll-up door fully open, face velocity was
below 100 fpm. He also established that face velocity exceeded
the minimum specification of 100 fpm for door positions at 3/4, 1/2
and 1/4 open. He observed the hand lettered instruction that
indicated "Operate at 1/2 open max only" was taped to the face of
the hood (this instruction was in place since 1988). He also
observed the RP Technician’s instruction from the previous day,
stating, "Do Not Operate RP" taped to the face of Hood No. 6. He
directed that the taped instructions not to cperate be replaced
by a formal tagout. He also requested the Supervisor,
Radiological Protection coordinate the filter change by
Maintenance, which had been requested by the RP Technician the
previous day.

2. Hood No. 6 and Hood 7/8 were formally tagged out. Hood 7/8 was
;nc;uded in the tagout since a filter change would affect both
oods.

3. It was verified that velometer readings at the hoods were being
taken at monthly intervi's as required by License No. SNM-1067.
The previously recorded face velocity readings were taken w.)
May 21, 1990. Face velocities were greater than 100 fpm at that
time for all positions of the door including full open.

4. Uﬁon preparinf to change filters, Maintenance gersonne1 noted that
the Ceramics Laboratory was unusually warm. They also did not
believe the exhaust line absolute filters to be the cause of low
air flow. The filters in the ventilation lines supplying air to



the Ceramics Laboratory were then checked, found to be clogged and
changed. Face velocities at both hoods were rechecked and
verified to exceed 100 fpm with the door fully open on Hood No. 6
and normal door position for Hood 7/8. The tags were cleared and
the hoods were returned to service on June 12, 1990.

5. The taped instruction on the roll-up door of Hood No. 6 was
replaced with an engraved sign which states "OPERATE WITH DOOR AT
MAX OPEN SCRIBE MARK. EXCEPTIONS TO BE MADE BY RP ONLY."
Additionally an engraved sign marking the 1/4 open ?osition has
been installed at the side of the hood. Additionally, a pin has
been installed above the roll-up door to prevent inadvertently
opening the door beyond the 1/4 open scribe mark.

6. The sliding door on Hood 7/8 was reinstalled in its track.
Additionally, a fourth plastic door has been installed in the same
track as one of the other three doors thus ensuring only one door
width can be achieved if this hood is used. Low face velocity has
never been a problem with this hood.

7. The RP Technician assigned to Building 5 was instructed by the
Supervisor, Radiological Protection on license riquirements
governing hood face velocities. The RP Technician was fully aware
of the required airflow face velocity requirements. The
Supervisor, Radiological Protection also directed the RP
Technician to promptly report to the Supervisor, Radiological
Protection any circumstance where hood face velocity is measured
at or below an action limit. Additionally, he was instructed that
the formal Tag Out System is to be used to take a hood out of
service if face velocity falls below the minimum specification.

Combustion Engineering, Inc. believes that, because the hoods were not
in use and no enriched Special Nuclear Material (SNM) was handled in
them, that no violation occurred; face velocities were also measured to
be above the minimum specification for normal door positions during
hood operations. Further, actions taken to preclude use of the hood as
soon as a low face velocity was found were adequate and timely.
Furthermore, the request to Maintenance to replace filters and
subsequent corrective actions by Maintenance were timely. We also
believe that the additional actions described above will minimize the
possibility of future low face velocities.
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Combustion Engineering, Inc, ¢ JUL 20 122

Your cooperation with us Y5 aoprecisted.

Sincerely,

Lenaid 0 Glla.,
Ronald R. Bellamy, Chief

Facilities Radiologica) Safety
and Safeguards Branch

Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Erclosures:
1. Appendix A, Notice of Vir'ation
2. NRC Region ] Ime ect == Report No. 70-1100/90-0%

ce w/encls:

A. E. Scherver, Vice President, Quality Systems

C. E. Brinkman, Minager, Washington Nuclear Operstions
Public Document Ruom (POR)

Local Public Documsnt Room (LPDR)

Nuclear Safety Infurmation (enter (NSIC)

State of Connecticuy

bec w/encl:

Region 1 Docket Roor (with concurrences)
Management Assistant, DRMA (w/o0 encl)

J. Roth, DRSS

G. Bidinger, NMSS

A. Datta, NMSS
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During an inspection conducted on June 4-8, 1990, violations of NRC
requirements were identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of
Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C
(Enforcement Policy, 1988), the violations are set forth below.

& Section 4.1.5, "Interna) Review Requirements," of Part 1, Criteria, of
the NRC-approved lirense application for License No. SNM=1067 states, in
part, that all process/equipment/facility changes which affect nuclear
criticality sefety shall be reviewed and approved in writing.

Contrary to the above, between April 6 and June 7, 1990, a
process/equipment/ facility change, which involved the addition of foam
rubber and wooden blocks to the fluoroscope unit rack to support uranium
containing fuel rods, was made and was not reviewed and approved in
writing. This change could affect the nuclear criticality safety of the
flvoroscope unit.

This is & Severity Leve! IV Violation (Supplement VI D)

B. Section 2 8, "Investigations and Reporting," of Part 1, Criteria, of the
NRC-approved licensee spplication for Licensee No. SNM-1067 states, in
part, that abnorma' occurrences are investigated in accordance with
written procedures and reported to the Plant Manager. The written
procecure written pursuant to the above is AP=], Revision 0, "Abnormal
Event Occurrence Reporting Procedure."

Contrary to t'e above, on April 6, 1990, the placement and use of foam
rubber and wood blocks on the fluoroscope unit was reported as an
abnormal occurrence and was not investigated and reported to the Plant
Manager in accordance with written Procedure AP=1, Revision 0,

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement VI D).

C. Section 3.2.3, "Ventilation Requirements," of Part 1, Criteria, of the
NRC-approved license application for Licensee No. SNM-1067 states, in
part, that when the face velocity at a ventilated hood drops below 100 fpm
(feet per minute), the hood filters or ventilation system filter will be
changed, brushed, or knocked down to increase the a‘r flow to 100 fpm
minimum or the hood shall not be used to handle radioactive material,

Contrary to the above, on June 7 and 8, 1990, the face velocities of the
two hoods located in the Building 5 Ceramics Laboratory were below 100
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Pursuant te the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Combustion Engineering, is hereby

(5. .« 8U), the hood or ventilation system filter(s) were
sheC Or knoCkeQ down and the hoods continued to be used to
ve material,

ty Level 1V Violation (Supplement VI D)

reguired to submit to this office, within thirty days of the cate of the letter

which transmittes this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply,

including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieves; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.
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cratiohs were identified. Violations: failure to
Leboratory hood air flow at 100 linear feet per minute
éragreph 3.4); fatlure to evaluste the adgition of foam rubber ‘o the

PIUOTRSCODE rack prior to use (Paragraph 7.0); fatlure to follow procedures
which required the Abnorma] Event Occurrence Committee to investigate the use
of foam rubber on the flurroscope rack (Paragraph 7.0). Non=Cited Violation:
fatiure to follow the requirements of & Radiation Work Permit in the Building *
18 high bay area (Paragreph 3.5). In addition, an apparent transportation
violation for failure to properly mark empty contaminated containers was
‘deniified upon receipt of a shipment from the Combustion Engineering Hematite
Missouri facility. This violation was trensmitted to NRC's Region 111 office
for disposition (Paragraph 6.2).
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Individuals (cntacted

"B, Ayres, wingsor Site Fire Marsha)

*J. C. Ballarg, Operations Consultant

*R. Bennett, Training Marager

*J, F. Conant, Nuclear Materia) Licensing Manager
M. M. Gletzer, Quality Assurance Manager

*K. R. Wayes, Industrial Safety Specialist

"K. Keating, wingsor Site Security Manager

5. Kutavichr, Lead Ragiation Protection Technician

J. Limbert, Radiation Sefety Officer

J. Molton, Woods Project Manager

*U. L. Parks, Nuclear Materials Manager

*F. K. Rosenthal, Radiological end Industrial Safety Program Manager
*R. Sheeran, Accoyuntability ang Security Manager

*R. E. vVayghan, Plant Manager

J. Vollaro, Radiological and Ingustrial Safety Supervisor

*lenctes those present at the exit inierview. The inspector also
interviewes other licensee personnel dur ng the inspection,

Licensee Action on Previously ldentified Enforcement/Open ltems

(Closed) Inspector Follow=up Item (1100/8€-04=01): Evaluate the impact of
a fire involving uranium aioxide. The licensee evaluated the

consequences of a fire ‘nvolving uranium dioxide located inside and
outside the facility. The evaluation ind cated that the maximum airborne
concentration at the nearest residence to the Windsor site would be
insignificant (about 0.014% of the 10 CFR 20, Appendix B maximum
permissible concentration for unrestricted areas).

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86-04-02): Evaluation of a failure

of the anhydrous ammonia tanks, The licensee evaluated the consequences

of a failure cf the anhydrous ammonia tanks to the nearest resident and

to onsite personnel. There were no indicated ccnsequences to offsite

residents and onsite consequences could be minimized by restricting

entry into the affected areas should an incident occur. Requirements to
restrict access to affected areas were incorporated into the facility emergency
procedures,

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86-04-03): Establish a program and
implementing procedures for the control of flammable and combustible
materials. The inspector verified that the licensee established an
inoustrial safety program (PR=10, Section 6, dated November 2, 1989) and
implementing procedures were issued during May 1990.
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(Slosed) Inspecter Followup Itenm (1100/86-04+04): Storage of 2ircalloy
MAsrIring wastes. The inspector verified that the icersee reduced the
total guantity of 2ircalloy machining wastes stored and provided a
Protectec storage ares inside seatainers located in the north yard of

Bud isinm 1
5&’3", 07~

(Slosed) Inspector Followup ltem (1100/86-04=08): Protection for gas
cylingers containing explosive gases. The inspector verified that the
licensee frstalled covered cages on the north outside wall of Building 17
o hold these cylinders. These ca: o protect the cylinders from girect
sunlight and the weather,

sed) Inspector Followup Jtem (1100/86-04-06): Oispensing of flammable
1€s. The inspector verified that al) flammable liquids in the

g =2l Complex are currently dispensed from properly grounded

§ 1NLC grounded receptacle contafners and that these containers are of
tional Fire Protection Association (NFPA) approved type.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86-04-08): Venting and grounding of
flarmable liguig storage ‘ockers. The intpector verified that the
“larmable 1iauio storage lockers were fire resistant, properly grounded

8nd vented, and were strategically located throughout the Building 17
facility.

(Closed) Inspector Followup ltem (1100/86-04=09): Establish a fire
protection program for Building 17. The inspector verified that the
T'censee established & fire protection program for B.ilding 17. A review
of this program was conducted by a fire protection « ;. neer during this
inspection. The results of this review are presented in Section & of
this report.

(Closed) Inspector Fo!lowup Item (1100/86-04=10): Installation of
sprinkler heads in fixed systems in accordance with NFPA=13 standards.
The inspector verified that sprinkler heads in the Pellet Shop which were
previously installed in a manner which precluded ful) coverage had been
moved to provide coverage in accordance with NFPA=13 standards.

(Closed) Inspector Followup ltem (1100/86-04~11): Placement of fire
extinguishers in easily accessible and strategic locations. The licensee
re~assessed fire extinguisher locations. As a result of this assessment,
the fire extinguishers were relocated, where necessary, and all locations
were marred to make them easily identifiable.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86-04-12): 1Installation of
additional fonization or photoelectric smoke detectors. The licensee
reevaluated the placement of smoke detectors in the Building 1721
Complex. As a result of that evaluation, additiona) rate=of=rise heat
detectors were installed in strategic locations throughout the Complex.
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(L osed) Inspector “ollowup Item (1100/86<04=13): Assure daily collection
énc Gisposal of combystible trasn, accumulated hydraulic fluics and
cleanup of spills. The inspector verified that housekeeping had been
improved throyghout the Buildisg 17 facilities, that accumylated hydraulic
fluids had been minimized and that two spill response carts had been
installed in appropriate areas.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item "1100/86~04«15): Establish an tndustrial
safety progrém. The inspector very ‘ed ¢x-_ 1he licensve established an
‘ndustria’ safety program which was described 1n Program Document PR=10,
cdated November 2, 1888,

(Closed) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86+=04+17): Evaluate high ambient
temperature fn the Pellet Shop and fts effect on worker safety. The
licensee inspected the Pellet Shop ventilation system, As a result of
this inspection, several discrepancies were identified and corrected which
resultes 1n a cecrease 1n the ambient temperature in the Pellet Shop.

(Closec) Inspector Followup Item (1100/86+04=18): Establish a program and
implementing procedures to assure acequate “dusekeeping fn Building 17,
Tre inspector verified that the facility housekeeping program is &s
describec in Program Document PR<10. Implementing procedures have been
incorporated in Ragiation Protection Instruction RPI=224.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Items (1100/86~04-20 & 21): Estadblish a
program to assure that reviews and audits are conducted of NRC=1icense
requirements associated with the Health Prvsics, Industrial Safety and
Emergency Preparedness programs. The inspector verified that the
licensee establisned a comprehensive interna) review and audit program
as described in two documents, Administrative Procedure AP+7 and
Program Document PR=22.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Items (1100/86-04+23 & 24): Establish a
preventive maintenance/inspection/test program for the anyhrous ammonia
storage tanks anc equipment, the ammonia disassociators and equipment,
the fire sprinkler systems and other process equipment. The inspector
verified that the licensee established and implemented a preventive
maintenance/inspection/test program which was designed to assure proper
continuous operation of all identified and other installed process
equipment.

(Closed) Inspector followup Item (1100/86-04=25): Provide the anhydrous
ammonia tanks with electrical grounding proteciion. The inspector
verified that the licensee installed electrical grounding protection on
each of the anhydrous ammonia storage tanks.

(Closea) Inspector Followup item (1100/86-04-26): Establish a fire
fighting training program for fuel manufacturing facility personnel. The
licensee has arranged with local fire department pe:sonnel to provide fire
fighting training to all facility hourly operators, radiological
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FroteCrIor technicTans and the manufacturing supervisor on an annua)
cycie. A series ¢f ¢classes 10 the use of fire extinguishere was provided,
starting on June 11, 1990,

(Closed) Inspector Followup lten (1100/86-04-27): Instruct fuel
manufacturing ocperators on the contents of Operations Sheets (procedures)
&nd their location. The fnspector verified that the facility geners)
employee training (GET) mogules and on=the-job=training information
inclydes instructions to workers concerning the contents and locations of
Cperations Sheets.
) Inspector Followup Items (1100/86-04-28 & 29): Evaluate the
site emergency control center to determine if it is properly
nC provige &n alternate emergency control center. The licensee
ed an evaluation of the emergency contro) center in use at the
the inspection, On the basis of that evaluation, the emergency
center was moved from Building o to the Building 8/8A Complex
(site east guargnouse). In agdition, the licensee provided for an
alternative emergency control center in Building 4 which would be used if
the Building 8/8A Complex became uninhabitable.
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(Closed) Inspector Followup ltem (1100/86~04=48): Re-examine the
tecinigue used for the storage of out-of-use uranium oxide powder blending
hoppers. The licensee examined the techniaque used to provide positive
assurance that out-cf-use powder hoppers were lockes out=of=service to
prevent inadvertent use. As a result of this examination the licensee
mogdified the technique from wrapping a chain around each hopper to running
4 chain through an eyelet welded to each hopper and locking the chain in
place.

(Closed) Inspector Followup Items (110/66-04~49 § 50): Assure that
nuclear criticality safety analyses are documented in sufficient detail to
permit an indepencent review and that the independent reviewer documents
the basis for concurrence. The ingpector verified that the licensee
fssued a series of instructions which prov ded analysts and reviewers with
the guidance necessary to ensure aynra~ ,ate documentation of each
@nalysis and review. The inspector examined several analyses to assure
that the instructions were being followed. No inadequacies were
identified.

(Closed) Violation (1100/86=04=51): Failure to check operation of the fire
goor on the yvirgin powder storage area quarterly under power failure
concitions. The fnspector verified that the licensee fnstituted a
procedure to assure that the fire door on the virgin powder storage area
was checked quarterly to assure that the door closed whenever the fire
sprinkler system was activated and unger power failure conditions.
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(S1ose8) Viclatton (3100/B6=Dé-82): Failure to evaluate the storage of
PETVTR] wrarium rods on t0p of & safe $)ab in the Butlging & vault. Upon
notificetion of this violation, the licensee immeciately removesd the
natural yranfum rocs from the top of the safe slab. In lieu of

congusting an evalustion, the 1icensee estad){shed agministrative controls
8NC procedures t0 assure that this type of storage wou'ld not teke place.
The inspestor verifies periogically between October 1986 ang May 1990

thet the 1icersee properly adheres 10 thess aaministrative controls.

(Closes) viotation (1100/87-01=08): Fatlure to post areas of the facility
with Cavticn-Ragioattive Materials signs.  The inspector verified that

the licensee posted the prinary sccess points and eéppropriate areas of

the Pellet Shop a5 required.

(Closed) violation (1100/87=01+08): Faflure to Tabel containers with
ceution=Redicactive Materials signs. The frspector verifies that the
"feensee laveled a1 contatners as appropriste In sgdition, the licensee
reLueites & 1Tlense amensment whith wou'd al)ow posting of signs ot al)
enLrances 10 the facsility which would read “Every cortainer or

vessel Tr thig gres. unless otherwise fdentified, may contain radicactive
material”, in Tfey of labe!ling a)) containers, The amengment approving
the use ©f these signs was issued on January &, 1988,

(Closed) Violation (1100/87-01<06): Fatlure to properly calibrate
TRUTELION Cecetticr instrumentation. The Tnspector verified that the
11censee G1sContinues vie ¢f an in=house instrument calibration facility
8NC selected an appropriste vendor 1o calibrate recgistion getection
instrumentaticn  This vendor continues to calibrate this
instrumentaticn for the licensee.

(Closed) Violation (1100/87-0301): Fatlure to post four of five furnaces
in the Pellet Shop with nuclear criticality 1imit signs. The inspector
verified that each of the furnaces in the Pellet Shop was posted with
nuclear critfcality Vimit signs,

(Closed) Viclation (1100/87-03-02): Failure to maintain a twenty-foot
separation between two arrays of shipping cor.ainers. The inspector
verifieq that the licensee painted a y!‘ng line on the ground . stween
the two arrays of shinping containers to provide positive assurance that
the recuired twenty=foot spacing would not be violated.

(Closed) Violation (1100/87-03+03): Failure to comply with al) nyclear
safety controls specified by a nucleer safety evaluation at the
fluoroscope work station. The inspector verified that the licensee
installed a posftive restraining device on the fluoroscope work statie:
a5 required by the nuclear safety evaluation to assure that carts

containing fuel could not come withir twelve inches of the fue) storage
rach 8t the work station,
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Re0ologica’ Provection Techniiians were a'so refnstructid to maintatn
surveiilance of contractor personne! working under RWPs 1o ensure
EPPropriate compiiance with recuirements.

Thstratiions specified fn RWPs.  In padition, the factility

(Closed) Violation (1100/88-05+02): Failure to post Builging & as required
oy 10 CFR 18, The inspector verified that the licensee posted the
cocuments ancior notices recuired by 10 CFR 19 at esch entrance to the
butiging.

(Closed) violatton (1100/88-08+03): Failure to properly labe! wiste
containers pricr to shipment. The inspector verified that the Ticensee
mogified measurement procecures to assure that each package placed into a
waste contairer met the I0 CFR 71 specia) nuclear material exemption
Criteria for shipment so that each waste container could be properly

Tabe ey

(Closed) Violation (1100/88=08+06): Failure to properly essay specia)
nuclear materta) (SNM) in “{1ters. The inspector verifies that the
Cremsee mooified assay procedures end tratned measurement personnel to
$55Jre that the SNM content of each measured filter was bounded by
measurement standards as required by the facility Fundamenta) Nuclear
Material Contro) Plan,

(Closen) violation (100/88-06~03): Failure to provide ingfum foils to
visitors as recured by license congitions. The fnspector verified that
the 1icensee mocified each visitor fdentification badge used at the
facility to incorporate & plece of ingium foil which would be used as an
DxDO?u'O menitor in case of a nuclear criticality excursion at the
facility,

(Closed) Unresolved Item ,1100/88+08-01): Failure to maintain a wwenty=
foot separatior beiween sn array of shipping containers located outside
the facility ang shipping contatners contatning special nuclear material
inside the west wall of the Pellet Shop Annex. The inspector verified
that the array of shipping containers located outside the west wall of

the facility hao been moved and a1l equipment located inside the west wall
hat been removeu as & result of the redeployment of equipment to the CE
Hematite, Missouri facility. As a result of these actions, the identified
issve 15 no longer of concern

Review of Operations

The inspector examined selected areas of the plant and the nuclear
leboratories to observe operations and activities in progress, to
Inspect the nuclear safety aspects of the facilities and to examine the
general state of cleanliness, housekeeping, adherence to fire protection
rules, and the status of regeployment activities.
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Ouring & tour of the Pellet Shop, the inspector observed that

recep oyment activities were continying, The Cewsx ang sintering
furnates anc pellet grinders had been removed and sent to the new
pellet marufacturing facility located in Hemetite, Missouri. Other
ecuipment such as giove buoxes, hoods and blenders were removed,
Clesned, cut up, Packages and sent to a contractor for
cecontarination/gisposal. Disposa) wil) be subseguently sccomplishes
after gecontaminetion such that the materia) can be released for
unrestriciec use or by burial at an approved buria) site. Eguipment
whigh, n the opinion of Ticensee personnel, cannot be decontemis
Nated, will be pachagec ang sent ¢irectly to an approved burial site.
The 1nspector observed that the licensee removed all fuel powder
handling equipment from the Pellet Shop ang had initiated remova’ of
the powder blending station mezzanine and associated hardware. Only
five operating workstations remained in the fecility at the time of
this inspection. These included two general purpose hoods. the
weighing station, the filter knockdown hood and & hood containing the
Terge waste water centrifyge system,

The tnspector observed an Operator bresking welds on potentially
contaminated rigid screening surrounding the former powder hopper
elevator stetion. Although this individus) was wearing a breathing
zone sampler, Yt was noted that the head of the sampler was shielded
1h the overnead direction by the indivigdual's coveral) collar.

$ince the worker was working on areas above his head, this
arrangement would tend to provide questionable informetion with
regarc te inng'evion exposures. Licensee representatives
immediately had the ingdividue) uncover the sampling head of the
breathing zone sampler. Subseavent evaluation of available general
bres air samplers ingicated that this individua) should not have
been exposed to significant airborne contamination guring the period
of time in guestion.

Posting of the Mydrogen Analyzer Room

During examination of the HWydrogen Analysis Laboratory located under
the FA=3 Mezzanine, the inspector noted that the posted criticality
safety control for the laboratory was a four=inch slab. However, the
inspector noted that several trays of pellets located on tables
adjacent to the hydroger analyzers were marked to identify an eight~
kilogram mass as the criticality safety limit for the trays. The
ihspector identified the existence of the two limits as an ingcon=
sistency. As suth, one of the limits should be specifically
fdentified and meintained. Licensee representatives ingicated that
the use of the two 1imits in this laboratory would be reevaluated.
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vuring exsmingtion ¢f the Butlging 5 Ceramics Laboratory, the
irspector observed that afr flow through the face of one hood
loteted along the sov o wal) was between 50 and B0 linear feet per
mingte on & velometer mounted in the openimg. At the reguest of the
inspestor, & Ticensee represertstive conducted &n air flow survey of
this hood ane an adjactent hoot using another velometer, At the
Limeg, yncontaines uranium oxige was present 1n one of the hoods and
the hood wat in use. This survey verified that the previously
cttatned atr flow was present 1n both hoods. Fallure to maintain
sirfiow throvgh the face of these hoods at a minimum of 100 linear
feet per minute was 10entified 3 an apparent viclation of Section
3.8.3 of the NRC=approved lice' : applicetion (1100/80-06+01).

P
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Builsing 18 kigh Bay Ares

while examining the Eutlging 18 high bay area, the fnspector observed
severs! ingivicuals hangling o cepleted uranium fuel rog dundle
without cloth gloves. The use of the ¢loth gloves was reauired

by keotation Work Permit (RWP) No. 1+90=6, which was scheouled to
expire on June 20, 1980. Upon 1dentification of this giscrepancy by
the Tnspettcor, actions were taken by the appropriate ingiviguals to
locate ant use the cloth gloves &3 required and the individuals were
retnstructed 1n the need to follow 81! established requirements of
Rwbs . Since no radiological hazard appeared to be involved and
actions were taken to Tmmecistely correct this inadequacy, this was
igentifier as an aprevent noncited violatfon (1100/80-05-02), 1n that
the criteria specified in 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, Section V.A, were
met. These criveria included; 1) corrective actions were immediately
taken ano completed by the Ticensee, 2) this was & Severity Level V
viclation, and 3) this violation was not willfy), Adeguate
corrective actions were completed by the licensee prior to the end of
this inspection. In accordance with the criteria of 10 CFR 2,
Appendix C, Section V.A, no Notice of Violation will be issued for
this apparent violation.

4.0 Contamirated Wooded Area

Through discussions with licensee representatives the inspector determined
that the Ticensee has assigned a project manager the task of assuring that
the wooded ares adjacent to and surrounding the former waste storage pad
has been cleaned up. At the exit m.eting the inspector once again
requested the licensee to provide the NRC with a status report which
gescribed the status of the characierizatinn study. This reguest was
previously made during inspections 70-1100/89<07 and 70-1100/80-02. The
status report was expected to contain information on the results of the
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CTATECTETIZALION $100y, desontamingtion plans ang procedures. arnd a
PYOJECLET COmp etion Cate.  Sudsequent L0 his inspection, the licensee
roviced NRC with & letter report, dated June 25, 1990, which included o
Project summary @00 80 overall status to date. A copy of this report is
artaches (Attachmens No. 1).

Emergency Freparedress

Ouring the covrse of this (nspection, the inspector observed actions taken
by the Ticensee 10 respond to emergency drills conducted during the cay
sRift at the Building 17 Nuclear Fue! Manufacturing facility and at the
Builoing & Nuclear Laboratories, The former dril) was held on

June &, 1990 ang the latter drill was held on June 5. 1990,

Subsesvert to the orills, the inspector provided the following comments to

ifzensee represertatives for their consigeration.

$.0 1t was rotef by the Snspector that the Building 8 emergency
EQUIDMENL EL0Yage aves wis Deing used at the emergenty contro)
Center by assigned emergency directors, but was not equipped with @
telephone  As & resylt, there was no immediate capabiiity available
for the emergenty Girestor 1o respony to medis or outside agency
questions in & timely manner, [(icensee representatives stated that
these Individuels were located within 30 feet of a telephone and
could leave the contro) center 1f necessary. However, this comment
would be reviewed angd sgcresses.

$.2 During one of the ¢rills the inspector observed & guard in the
Builaing A East Guare Shack making telephonic notifications to
outsice agencies and persons on the call=in 1ist. However, this
indivigual could not resprnd to requests for information, and the
emergency Cirector or other licensee Zanagement representative was
not avatlable to provide the requested information. These
tndfviduals were located 1n Building 8, which was fmmeciately
atjacent to the guard shack. This inadegquacy was corrected by the
licensee during the second observed v+il) by statfoning a management
representative, equipped with a hand~held radio, in the guard shack.
This individual was assigned the task o' responding to questions
received by the guard,

5.3 The fnspector questioned the technique of recconnel accountability,
since emergenty response organization staff repo*t directly to the
emergency contro) center without first going through tte personne)
accountability checkout point located in Building 3. Liceniee
representatives stated that procedures will be established 10 assi.re
that al) personne) are accounted for guring emergencies.
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Tre rew emergencty contro) center was 10ceted 10 the south SOUth edst
¢f Eutlaging 17 ang 1t was noted that the prevafling wing girection
was from the south. As & result, survey teams Could have

L0 traverse the road immediately sdjacent to Builging 17 in order to
find the plume. Because of the resulting potential for unnecessary
exposure ©F the survey team, the fngpecstor suggested that maps of the
sile showing 71 evatlable access roads be places 1n the emergency
control center. This information could be used by the survey teams
L0 reQute raciation erposure 1o the team a5 they Conduct onsite
Surveys. Licensee representatives stated that these maps would be
mace available at the emergency contra! center.

ping and Receiving

Receipt Surveys

The ‘nspector cbserved as licensee personne congucted radiation ang
comtamination surveys ©f & transport vehicle anc peckages containing
uranium oxice pellets vpon arrival at the site from the Combustion
Engineering Mematite, Missours facility. No 1nscecuasies were
ioentifies,

Rece'pt of Empiy Bores

The inspector observed a¢ & transport vehicle (open flatbed trafler)
enterec the Windsor, Connecticut site carrying three large wooden
boxes. None of the boxes were marked or labeled with official
recioactive material signs or markings. Mowever, one side of each box
containec a plece of yellow tape merked, "Radicactive, Empty~UN290E."
upon examination of the shipment Bi1) of Lading, the inspector
cetermined that the wood boxes were fdentified as being empty
racicactive shipring containers which had contatned radioactive
materials. There was also @ statement on the Bil) of Lauing which
Inoicated that “the package(s) conforms to the conditions and
1imitations specified in 49 CFR 173.427 for excepted Radioactive
Material = Empty Packages~UN290B". The inspector also determined
through discussions with Yicensee representatives that these packages
were previously used to transport contaminated equipment to the
Combustion Engineering Inc. Hematite, Missoyrs facility from the
wingsor, Connecticut sfte. Title 49 CFR 173.427, "Empty radicactive
materials packaging", states that a packaging which previously
contained radicactive materfals and has been emptied of contents [}
far as practica), 1s excepted from the shipping paper and certifi-
cation, marking and labeling requirements of this subchapter, and
from requirements of this subpart, provided that: (a) It complies
with the recuirements of §173.421 (b), (c), and (e): (b) The
oacuagwng s in unimpaired condition and 1s securely closed so that
there will be no leakage of radicactive materia) under conditions
normally fncident to transportation; (¢) Interna) contamination does
not exceed 100 times the limits in §173.443; (d) Ary labels
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Fre« I.t'y app ted in conformance with Subpart € of Part 172 of this
vichapter are removed, obliterated or covered arc the “Empty" labe)
prescrided 1n §172 450 15 affixed to the packaging: anc (e) The
pachaging fs preparec for shipment as specified 1n §173.42]+1.
Upon receist 8t the Wingsor site, the three packages were not marked
with the appropriste “Empty" label prescrived in 49 (FR 172.450 as
recuired by 68 CFR 173,427 (€). As a2 result, this was identified as
60 srparent violation of federa) shipping regulations which would be
Citeo ageinst the shipper (the Combustion Engineering Hematite,
Missourt facility). Since the Hematite, Missourd facility 13 lotated
within the NRC Regfon 111 jurisdiction, the abive information with
regerc to this apparent violation will be forwirded to that office
for appropriste gispesition,

7.0 Employee A)lecation

During the course of this nspection, the inspectir held discussions with
& licensee employee who stated that the fluoroscose unit rack used to
Fendle uranium=235 containing fuel rods had been modified by the adoition
¢f foem rubber or wooden blocks to suppert the rods, on or about

Apri) 6, 1990 ana no criticality safety evaluation was congducted to show
that this mosification was safe. In adgition, this incigert was not
(nvestigated by the Facility Review Group or the Abnorma) Event Occurrence
keview Committee as required by licensee procedures, after being reported
L0 management on or about April 6, 1980. Licensee representatives
Ihdicated that a criticality safety evaluation was not conducted because
the wood blocks ant foam rubber were removed immecdiately after being
reported, and also stated thet the event was not investigated to getermine
the root causes of the Incident. Fatlure to evaluate the effect of the
8d0ition of the wood blocks and the foam rubber on the criticality safety
of the fluoroscope work station was identified 45 an apparent viglation
(1100/80-06+03) of Section 4.1.5 of the NRC=approved license application,
In agdition, fatlure of the Abnormal Event Occurrence Review Committee to
conguct o investigation of the root causes of this incident was also

identified as an apparent violation of Administrative Procedure AP=]
"Abnormal Event Occurrence Reporting Procedure" (1100/90-05-04). Upon

notification of these apparent violations to icensee management
representatives by the inspector, actions were immediately taken by the
licensee to initiate & nuclear criticality safety evaluation and an
‘nvestigation of the root causes for this incident. These actions were
not compieted by the end of this inspection.

8.0 Fire Protection Progr!m Review

Ouring this inspection, the inspector was accomrsmiag to the Windsor site
by & fire protection engineer assigned to the NRC Office of Nuclear
Material Safety anc Safeguards (NMSS). The Windsor site fire protection
Frogrem was measured against the requirements of the recently pudlished
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Eracih Tecnrical Position on fire protesti.n, a5 well &5 prevelent
TroLEtry stangarss, notably the National Fore Protection Association
coges. Ir performing the sssestment, the fire protection cn?iroor

exgmined all by gings and adjacent outdoor storage, materials handling,
N0 equipmert areas which house or support licensed activities.
Documents were eramined for the purpose of assessing the licensee's
comritment to the fire protection program ang performance of procedures.
The assessment methods also intluged examination of randomly selected
portadle extin~ “emprs, installed fire protection equipment, process

Guipmer®  and past inspection reports of American Nuslear Insurers
(A Severa) facility employees and offsite Fire Department personne)
were 2150 interviewed.

.1 Builging Fire Safety

The fue! manufacturing processes of the facility are located 1n
Butlaing 17, This 1s a high=bay strutture of stee! frame, concrete
floor, a composite “transite" ang fiberglass insulating board outer
shell anc & duilt-up roof on gypsum deck. The entire building,
includ ong the adjoining annex, 15 covered by fixed automatic
serirkler systems.  This coverage was determined to be agetuste and
no ceficiencties were 10entified,

In sgdition to the mafn fue! manufacturing duilding (Building 17),
the fire safety engineer also toured the following other buildings,
in which licensed activities were performed or because of their
importance to the overall fire safety of the site.

Buildings | anc JA: Storage

Buildings 2 and 24: Engineering Development & Services

Buildings 3 ang 3A: Kreisinger Development Laboratory

Building §: Engineering Development Laboratory

Builging 6: Liguid Waste Retention Vault

Builging 6A: Maintenance Shop

Building BA: Site Security Building

Building 11: Fire Pump House

Builging 16: Mogel Shop

0. Building 18: Engineering Development Laboratory (high=bay
building, adjecent to Building §)

Building 21: Nuclear Products Manufacturing Warehouse
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Cf these, buildirgs, fire protection of the Building 16, Model Shop,
was determined to be inadequate. This building contained & moderate
to heavy fire load, mainly consisting of ordinary combustibles, such
as wood and plastic. Mot working with blow=torches was frequently

performed in this building, as determined from actua) observation and
through interviews with employees. One employee was observed "taking

the s =en off'" plastic shipping containers with a blow=torch for the
purpose of stenciling, without benefi® of & forma)l "hot working
permit" or & fire watch., In addition, this building did not have an
installed automatic fire suppression system.
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Buildings 2 ant 2A were partially covered by sprinklers and by a
stancepipe 4nd hose system. However, the high=bay test facility
portion of Butlding 2, used for storage of combustidle packages, was
ROL Covered Dy an automatic suppression system. The fire load,
combined with the potentially contaminated controlled zones, should
hecessitate the vse of one or more sutomatic fire suppression systems
in the ares. The fire protection engineer also noted that & written
evaluation ¢f the area by American Nuclear Insurers a)so resuited in
¢ similar recommencation. The fire protection engineer recommended
thet the Ticensee review and correct fire protection problems
fgentified in Buildings 2 and 16 (1100/90-08-08).

The Butleing 2] Warehouse facility was fully covered by a sprinkler
system, which was determined to provide adeguete fire protestion for
the builoing. Mowever, @& yard storage and ¢ispensing area for
lubricants and other combustitle Tiguids located within 15 feet to
the south wes determined to be o potential hazard to the building.
This matter was giscussed with the faci)ity management. Facility
management ingdicated that this yard storage would be eliminated in
the near future. The fire orotection engineer also noted another
oil=gispensing area and storage of about six S5-gallon of) containing
grums located in the <outheast corner of the building. Facility
management also committed to remove these so that no combustible
1iguid would be dispensed in or near the builging. The fire
protection engineer aiso examined & newly installed portable Factory
Mutual-approved flammable Yiquids shed constructed for the purpose of
steving these 1iguids. This shed was located in the Buildirg 17
north yard at @ sufficient distance away from the other buildings,

A1l other buildings examined were determined to have adequate fire
protection . uipment,

Process Fire Safety

The fire protection engineer examined the manufacturing process ang
related equipment for fire safety. Two outdoor anhydrous ammonia
storage tenks and an ancillary equipment building for dissociation
of the gas were located to the north of Building 17. One of the
tanks, 6,000-gallon capacity, wes found to be in use, and the other
was empty and awaiting removal. The dissociated gas was piped into
Building 17 for use in the peliet drying furnace. This furnace was
not fitted with a flame supervizion device for the natura) gas flame
used to burn off the hydrogen. These flame supervision devices are
required by NFPA B6C, “Standard for Industria) Furnaces Using a
Special Processing Atmosphere". The fire protection engineer
recommenced that the licensee install a supervision and alarm system
on this furnace (1100/90-05+06).
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The ritris gcig pickling ares in Byuilding 17 and the basemers were
8150 nspecied, No Ceficiencies were igentified.

Jirca oy ¢hips produced Tn the Builging 17 machine shop were stored
in marked contéfners ynder water until removed from the builging.
Sealed orums of 2ircalloy chipe were then stored 1n seatatrer
shipping containers awdy from the buildings, until disposel. N
deficiencies were identified.

The fire protection engineer observed & yard storage #nd ¢ispensing
bred 1o the west Of the Building 6A, Matntenance Shop. Eight
gispensing dS+galion drums of combustible 1iquids, including one
containing trichloroethane, were stored on racks which were not
electrically grounded. There was evidence of previovs Yiguid spills
which flowee to & "retention basin" nearby. This retention basin,
which gppeared ¢ De an unlined hole in the ground, was & potentia)
poilution source for & nearby pond and was also & fire razard. Upon
fgentification of this hazard to management personne’, removel of the
grums wés immediately initiated.

3 Fire Pretestion Eguipment

The Windsor site 75 protected by fire water, supplied by the
Metropolitan Disvrict Lommissio of Martford, Connecticut, consisting
of & tote! of 425 000 ca'lons swvored in storage tanks. The remainger
of the fire water delfvery system consiste of one diese) &nd one
electric fire pump, a jockey pump, an E" fire main, and an adeguate
number of fire hydrants to service the site buildings. The fire
water and delivery systems were determined to be adeguate.

In adgition to the fixed fire suppression equipment (sprinklers,
stang=pipes and hose systems) mentioned above, portable fire
extinguishers were ceployed throughout the site. The fire
protection enginger selected at random and inspected several fire
extinguishers. The type and capacity of the extinguishers were
appropriate and the monthly fnspection tags, for the most part, were
up=to-date, However, exceptions were found in that a few
extinguishers located in Building 5, had not been inspected during
the month of May 1990,

Rate=of-temperature=rise type fire deteztors were located in the
fuel menufacturing areas of Building 17. These were connected to an
annunciator pane) in the guard house located at the entrance to the
builaing. The fire protection engineer requested the licensee to
conduct & test of the alarm system. No deficiencies were noted.

Pull=boxes were installed at several locations throughout Building
17. However, the fire protection engineer recommended that the
licensee instal) additional pull=boxes at two additiona) strategic
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Togations rear exit doors in the Cold Shop (south side) ang the
Feller Shop Arnex 00 the north sige of the butlging. The
pull=boxes. fire Cetectors, ang sprinkler flow sensors were
Cornected Lo & central annurciator panel at the Site Security
Builotng, Butloing BA. No geficiencies were found in the alarm
sysLem

Fire protesticn equipment maintenance records were exgmined for
timely fnspection ant maintenance of the equipment. Maintenance
recorcs of portedle extinguishers and the fire pumps were examined.
The records iroicates that the fire pumps were tested annyally,
Mowever, there were no records aveilable to confirm that weekly run
tests of the pumps ant the Oiese)l engine were conducted. Thus the
licensee coylo not demonstrete that these tests were conducted. NFPA
¢U, Lentrifugal Fire Pumps, reguires that "engines shall be started
no less than once & week and ryn for no less than 30 minutes to
Eité'n normal temperature." Also, the automatit operation of the
Pumrs shou'd be tested weekly, ang "at least one start sha)) be
eccomplished by reduting the water pressure”. Records of maintenance
of the giese) engine and the batteries were also unavailable at the
time of this review. In agdition, there was no evidence trat the
fire hoses (located in Building 2) had ever been tested. NFPA 1862,
"Stancerd for the Care, Use, ang Maintenarce of Fire Mose Including
Connections ang Nozzles," regquires annua) testing and inspections.
The Ticenses was not ab'e to cemonstrate that these tests and
inspections hat been conducted. As 8 res t, the fire protection
engineer recommenced that the licensee in..1ate weekly fire pump ang
glese) starts and annual fire hose and fitting inspections and tests
1f they are not currently being performed and that appropriste
recorcs be maintained of these tests and inspections (1100/90-05-07).

The fire protection engineer also determined that fire protection
eqvipment mairtenance and record keeping needed to be improved 1n
thet equipment maintenance records should be in one place and under
the control of one office, so that appropriate maintenance could be
tracked. The fire protection engineer recommended that a
comprehensive fire protection equipment maintenance program be
initiated with an improved record keeping and maintenance tracking
system (1100/90-05-08).

Pre=Fire Planning

The fire protection engineer examined the Radiologica) Contingency
Plan for the facility and the Emergency Plan Implementing
Procedures. Both contained planning information relating to
emergency responses inclyding fire emergencies. However, particular
information that would be required by facility employees and offsite
fire brigads personnel, e.9., & pre=fire plan, was unavailadle. A
pre-fire plan should provide information on the fac'lity, such as
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lecatior, suantity, and nature of the combustibies “n eath ares:
restriciier of fire fighting methods, such a5 use of fire hose
streams. and location of the pumps, post indicator valves, nycrants,
stancepipes, sprinkler valves, fire department compatible couplings,
€1C,, preferadly with Crawings anc charts. The fire protection
engineer recommenced that the licernsee establish a forma) pre~fire
Plan which would complement the facility Ragiologicel Contingency
Flan (1100/90-05-09).

The fire protection engineer was subsequently informed by the
fcensee by letter dated June 1B, 1990, that the Poquonock Fire
Lompary hes & drawing showing the location of the fire mains,
Fyarants. anc post indicator vaives for the entire site, angd that
40CTtione T drawings on critics) systems for Builging 17, are
eveilable at the Builaing £/8A emergency control center. The fire
proteciton engineer recommenced that Emergency Plan Implementing
Procegure £P1P 3.01, "Fire/Explosion”, be expanded to constitute the
pre<fire plan which should ingiude these grawings.

The licensee does rot provide fire fighting training to any one group
of empiovees, e.g. o fire brigade. However, there it ¢ plan to
provice f re extinguisher trafning to all employees, This training,
Which wr ' not include the use of 1ive fires, was inftiated guring
the secont waosk of June, 1990,

During this review the fire protection engineer interviewed the fire
chief of the Poguonock, Conmecticut, Volunteer Fire Department. This
fire cepartment 15 the first unit expected to come to the aid of the
wingdsor site in the event of fire or non=fire emergencies. However,
the fire protection engineer determined from the fire chief that the
Ticensee 0'¢ not routinely have the crew of the fire department tour
the facility once & year for the purpose o familiarizing themselves
with particular onsite hazards and fire protection features.

Since the facility lacks a trained fire brigade, the fire protection
engineer considered it especially important for the fire department
to be well acquainted with the facility. Therefore, the fire
protection engineer recommended that al) members of the local fire
Cepartment be fnvited to visit the facility at least annually to
familiarize themselves with the facility (1100/90-05-10).

The fire protection engineer determiner, that evacuation drills,
including some with fire scenarios were held once each six months at
Building 17. However, no critiques rf these drills were availadble
for inspection and no drills have b.en performed in recent years with
onsite participation of offsite f{ e departments and rescue
orcanizations. The fire protectiun engineer recommended that the
licensee include offsite fire department personnel in drills on a
regular basis (1100/90-06-11).
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The fire protection engineer examined the fellowing documents in
order 10 Ceterming the extent of agministrative controls exercised
over facility mocification/change procecures insofar as it affects
fire safety, hazergous operations, tuch as welding ang other hot
working, housekeeping, and safety audits.

1 Change/Mocification Request Procedure: Such requests are
reviewed for fire safety by the Industrial Safety Specialist.

NFM Safety Committee minutes: Meetings of this commitiee
héve been held guarterly. Safety fssues were discussed
ang corrective steps were reviewed.

nos

3 industriel Safety lnstructions (I1S1): The following 1815 were
reviewed.

181 104 Mazard Communications
161 106: Nitric Actd Use 1n the Pickling Process

151 10E: Mot Working Permit. This document detailed the
procedure to be followed for the issuance of hot working
(welding, torchecutting, etc.) permits ¢nd the precautions te
be taken, including posting of the fire watch and providing
fire extinguishers. However, this 18] has not been implemented
since employees had not been trained in fire extinguisher use,
This tratning was scheduled for the second week of June 1890,

IS] 109: Portable Fire Extinguishers. Locations of poertable
fire extinguishers and the procedure and forms for recording of
test performance of the extinguishers were provided in the 151.

No inadequacies were found in the documentation reviewed.
However, the fire protection engineer was concerned about the
effectiveness of the aoministrative controls in the area of
housekeeping 1n that several rooms in Building 5 were ¢luttered
with sundry objects, such as empty cardboard boxes, that should
have been removed; several eye-wash stations were obstructed by
debris, including a jar of corrosive liquid found in the
Environmental Laboratory; the Building 21, warehouse, had
several of its aisles obstructed with wooden pallets, hand
carts, cardtoard boxes, and shipping containers., In-aisle
storage reduces the effective width of the aisle and invalidates
sprinkier calculations. As a result of these observations, the
fire urotection engineer recommended that the licensee institute
more restrictive housekeeping measures (1100/90-056-12).






